



**ANWAR SULTAN**  
**GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT**  
**SUPERVISOR AND TRAINER**

**PERSONAL INFORMATION**

**Nationality:** Pakistani  
**Location:** Saudi Arabia  
**Contact:** +966510598422 / +923458386723  
**Email:** anwarkhattak723@gmail.com

**TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION**

- Training on Common User, Specialist vehicles and Aerospace Ground Equipment
- Rapid Runway Repair Equipment
- GPU (Hobart) 90GM24s Introductory and driving
- Quality Control and Quality Assurance
- Quality Assurance Evaluator Condense
- Mechanical Sweeper Course (Retech)
- Junior Commissioned Officer Trade and Supervisory
- Skill Enhancement Program (SEP)
- Military Leadership and Command
- English Comprehension
- Arabic Language
- Computer Proficiency
- Aerospace Ground Equipment Refresher
- H-145 Non-Type Rating Ground Handling (Airbus GSAC, KSA)
- S70i Aircraft Mooring (Summit & Milestone)

**KEY SKILLS**

- Supervisor of GSE & GSE Technician
- GSE Technicians Trainer
- Supervisor of Automobile Workshop
- Interpersonal communication skills
- QAE & QCI
- Driving of GPU, Forklift & Tow Tug
- Aircraft Ground Handling
- Effective Utilization of Resources
- Supply Procedures and Procurements

**COMPUTER SKILL**

MS Word, Excel & Power point

**LANGUAGES**

English, Pashto and Urdu

**CAREER SUMMARY:**

I have worked for 23 years in Pakistan Air Force as Associate Engineer (Automobile Technology), having Supervisory skills and experience in maintenance of Ground Support Equipment, Rapid Runway Repair Equipment, Automobile, Specialist vehicles and Training of GSE technicians. I have also experience in Quality Control Inspector/Quality Assurance Evaluator, Hazards Identification and NCRs reports. Currently, I am working in GSAC, KSA since September 2022 as On Job Training (OJT) Supervisor of GSE, ALSE, Logistics, A&P Mechanic/B1 and Avionics/B2 technicians. Effectively supervised and managed the GSAC Headquarter training program with Aviation Contractors Companies i.e. Summit Helicopters, Milestone Aviation Services and Airbus Helicopters Arabia. In addition, I have also been actively involved in GSE technicians training and Line Tech operations of S70i & H-145 Helicopters. I am a passionate GSE Trainer committed to enhance the Job skills and professionalism of technicians, developing a high performing team to meet operational requirements of Organization.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

**Rapid Runway Repair Equipment (Technician)**

**Pakistan Air Force, June 2001 - April 2006**

- Schedule maintenance / troubleshooting of Rapid Runway Repair Equipment and Logistic demands processing.

**Ground Support Equipment (Supervisor, Technician & Trainer)**

**Pakistan Air Force, May 2006 - August 2011 & May 2015 - July 2018**

- Schedule Servicing & troubleshooting of GSE i.e GPU, HPU, Oxy/ Nit Carts, Forklifts, Mech Sweeper, Hydraulic Jacks, Hydraulic Stands, A/C Ladders, Tow Bars, Hyd Servicing Units, Hyd Plate forms & Tow Tugs.
- Operation and driving of GPUs, Tow Tugs, & Fork Lifters etc.
- Training of GSE technicians on GSE, Tools Control & Equipment Manuals.

**Quality Control & Quality Assurance (Inspector & Evaluator)**

**Pakistan Air Force, September 2011 - April 2015**

- Inspection & Evaluation of GSE, Cars, Coasters, Ambulances, Fuel trucks, Fire Crash Tenders, Forklifts Tow Tugs, Mech Sweepers & Generators.
- Central Tool Stores, Calibration of Pressure Gauges & Testers etc.
- Preparation of Non-Conformance Reports (NCRs), routine follow Up & Defect Trend Analysis.

**Automobile Workshop (Technical & OJT Supervisor)**

**Pakistan Air Force, August 2018 - August 2022**

- Supervisor for Critical tasks and Effective Utilization of Resources.
- Central tools store management & Logistic demands & Tools Control.
- On Job Training Supervisor of Automobile technicians.
- Supervisor for scheduled maintenance and troubleshooting of Cars, Coasters, Ambulances, Fuel trucks, Fire Tenders, Forklifts & Tow Tugs etc.

**Training & Ground Support Equipment (Supervisor & GSE Technician)**

**General Security Aviation Command, Saudi Arabia, Sep 2022 – Current**

- Training Supervisor of aviation technicians of S-70i and H-145 Helicopters with Co-ordination of Aviation Contractor Companies.
- Training of GSE Technicians on Ground Support Equipment.
- Management of Ground Support Equipment.

**EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

Secondary School Certificate (Metric)	Karak - 1996
Diploma in Electrical Technology (02 Years)	Kohat - 1999
Diploma of Associate Engineer (Automobile Technology)	PAF - 2001